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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 7:21 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY FOR SGY3862U (DOA: 14/01/2020) - TP/AIG *** LKK REF: 

CC4/AIG20000992/Kha3

Attachments: SGY3862.pdf; LTA SEARCH.PDF

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Dorlyn, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that our Insured Driver reported that his vehicle steering wheel got lost control at the time of 

accident. 

 

We are currently seeking for instruction from our principal and will get back to you for an update. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
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From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 2:22 PM 

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK); Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A 

Subject: RE: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY FOR SGY3862U (DOA: 14/01/2020) - TP/AIG *** LKK REF: 

CC4/AIG20000992/Kha3 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 

 

Hi Vic, 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 20 January, 2020 2:14 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Fwd: ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY FOR SGY3862U (DOA: 14/01/2020) - TP/AIG 

 

Hi, 

 

REMINDER PLS. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Rgds 

Dorlyn Li 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte LTd (AMK) 

Tel : 64812001 

 

 

 

 

On Fri Jan 17 2020 15:30:01 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) 

<chmamk@singnet.com.sg> wrote: 

---------- Original Message ---------- 

Hi, 
 
Please assist to advise who is the case handler for the above vehicle and advise on liability pls. 
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* GIA report  as per attach. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Rgds, 
Dorlyn Li (Ms) 
CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (AMK) 
No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A 
#01-04 Ang Mo Kio Autopoint 
Singapore 568047 
Tel : 6481 2001 
Fax : 6482 1296 
Email :chmamk@singnet.com 

 

 

 


